

Cemetery Name	Description	Location	Website
•	The Atkinson Cemetery	7211 East Point Douglas Drive	
	occupies a trapezoidal	Cottage Grove, MN	
	piece of ground roughly		
	83 x 47 yards on the east	(next to McDonald's restaurant)	
	side of US Highway 61		
	and between it and the		
	parallel service road. It is		
	0.3 miles sought of the		
	intersection of Highway		
	61 and 14 th Avenue		
	(County Highway 22), just		
	outside of the city limits		
	of St. Paul Park. This		
	cemetery is shown on the		
Atkinson Cemetery	U.S. Geological Survey		
Atkinson cemetery	Topographic Map 7.5		
	Minute Series, for the St.		
	Paul Park Quadrangle		
	(1950). It is not shown on		
	the General Highway Map		
	for Washington County		
	(1969). This cemetery		
	was named for the New		
	England homesteaders		
	that settled the land. The		
	last burial in this		
	cemetery appears to have		
	been in 1907. The		
	cemetery has not been		
	kept up for many years		



Cemetery Name	Description	Location	Website
	and is badly overgrown		
	with lilacs, sumacs, and		
	grass.		
	A small, fenced off area		http://www.stillwater-
	that has five headstones.		mn.org/hpc/Property/3003020120001
	The five family members		
	buried here are the Rev.		
Boutwell Cemetery	William Boutwell, Hester		
	Boutwell, Mary Ann		
	Bergin Boutwell,		
	Cornelius Boutwell, and		
	Basil Boutwell.		
	Located in Lake Elmo,		https://clclakeelmo.org/
	Christ Lutheran Church		
	Cemetery is 0.8 miles east		
Christ Lutheran Cemetery	of the church on State		
(Lake Elmo)	Highway 5. The		
	cemetery, a well-		
	maintained plot of about		
	80 yards by 90 yards.		
	Established in 1856, this	10999 70 th Street	https://cottagegrovecemetery.com/
	cemetery is still active.	Cottage Grove, MN	
	The original four-acre		
	burial ground occupies a	(off County Rd 20, approximately	
Cottage Grove Cemetery	hilly, wooded site next to	one block west of Old Cottage	
	a deep ravine, which	Grove)	
	forms a romantic,		
	pastoral setting. This		
	cemetery contains the		
	graves of several hundred		



Cemetery Name	Description	Location	Website
	individuals who lives		
	altogether spanned the		
	19 th and 20 th centuries. It		
	is the final resting place		
	of several important		
	historical figures, as well		
	as veterans from all of		
	our nation's wars except		
	the Revolutionary War.		
	Elim manages two	20971 Olinda Trail N	https://www.elimscandia.org/cemetery.html
	separate cemeteries. The	Scandia, MN	
	larger cemetery is across		
	from the church and has		
	been in use since the		
Elim Lutheran Church	early 1850's. The south		
Cemetery (Scandia)	cemetery (1/2 mi south		
Cernetery (Scandia)	of the church on Olinda)		
	originally belonged to a		
	Swedish Methodist		
	congregation. They left in		
	1894 and Elim has been		
	managing it since then.		
	Also known as the Wright	Take 94E to Manning Avenue	
	Cemetery, is about two-	and turn right on Manning. Turn	
Evergreen (Wright) Cemetery	thirds of an acre in area	left on 90th Street. Cemetery will	
	in Denmark Township.	be on the right	
	The Wright family buried		
	here are all descendants		
	of Mark and Mary Wright,		
	who came to Washington		



Cemetery Name	Description	Location	Website
-	County from Yorkshire,		
	England and who are		
	buried with some of their		
	sons (and possibly		
	daughters) in the nearby		
	St. Mary's Cemetery at		
	Basswood Grove.		
	Two cemeteries, the	15702 Afton Boulevard	
	Evergreen Community	Afton, MN	
	Cemetery and the		
	Memorial Lutheran		
	Cemetery are located		
	contiguous to the		
Evergreen Community	Memorial Lutheran		
Cemetery	Church building. It is		
	sometimes hard to tell		
	where one ends and the		
	other begins. Generally,		
	the Lutheran Cemetery		
	graves lie closest to the		
	church structure.		
Evergreen Memorial Gardens			
	A small – 25 yards by 28	Afton, MN	
	yards – fenced and well-		
	kept cemetery, Fahlstrom		
Fahlstrom Cemetery	is the burial site for Jacob		
	Fahlstrom – the first		
	Swede to come to		
	Minnesota (1813) and the		
	first Methodist convert		



Cemetery Name	Description	Location	Website
-	(1837), Fahlstrom was a		
	fur trader, farmer, and		
	mail carrier. Buried in		
	this cemetery along		
	Fahlstrom is his wife,		
	Margaret Bongo		
	Fahlstrom and their		
	children.		
	One of the oldest	6373 Osgood Avenue North	https://www.fairviewcemeterystillwater.com/contact
	cemeteries in the	Stillwater, MN 55082	
	Midwest, Fairview is,		
	without question, one of		
	the most beautiful in the		
Fairview Cemetery	entire region. Situated		
Tanview Cemetery	on the bluffs of the St.		
	Croix, Fairview is 40 acres		
	of gently rolling terrain		
	located in a residential		
	neighborhood on the		
	south side of Stillwater.		
	Established prior to 1857,	Frontage Road just off Hwy 71	
	this cemetery is also	north of Interstate 94 and east of	
	known as St. Peter	Hwy 71; overlooks the freeway	
	Lutheran Cemetery.		
German Trinity Cemetery	There are 3-5 graves on		
(St. Peter Lutheran Cemetery)	site; three graves shown		
	are encased in metal		
	"boxes" that are above		
	ground. Two of them		
	indicate graves of infants.		



Cemetery Name	Description	Location	Website
	The other encased grave		
	has been taken over by		
	bushes that almost		
	enshroud the whole		
	grave site.		
	Located on Grey Cloud	9910 Grey Cloud Island Drive	https://www.greycloudislandtwp-mn.us/copy-of-
	Island, Grey Cloud	Grey Cloud Island, MN 55071	about-us
	Cemetery is noteworthy		
	in its variety of types of		
	grave markers. Some	(Cemetery is double gated)	
	graves are marked with		
	wooden crosses, on a few		
	of which the painted		
	inscriptions can still be		
	read; on most of these		
	the pain has long since		
	disappeared. Other		
Grey Cloud Cemetery	graves have concrete		
	markers, in some of		
	which the inscriptions		
	were made while the		
	concrete was still wet.		
	One grave is marked by		
	an uninscribed field		
	stone. Many graves have		
	conventional cut stone		
	markers. There are at		
	least 21 recognizable		
	raves which bear no		
	legible names. The site		



Cemetery Name	Description	Location	Website
	was donated by the		
	Stringer family in the		
	early 1880s. This		
	cemetery was once used		
	as a potters filed for		
	bodies found in the river		
	or on railroad tracks.		
	First burial according to	8260 4 th Street North	https://www.guardian-angels.org/cemetery/
	verified records was in	Oakdale, MN	
	1871. 241 veterans are		
Guardian Angles' Catholic	recorded in the cemetery,		
Church Cemetery	203 of these are buried.		
	Currently the cemetery is		
	4.01 acres, has 2,248		
	recorded burials.		
	Located on North 5 th		
	Street in Bayport, this		
	cemetery was brought		
	into use in the early		
	1850s, with the earliest		
	tombstone date being		
Hazelwood Cemetery	1851. Located east of the		
	Stillwater prison, the		
	cemetery is bordered on		
	the north by St. Michael's Cemetery. This cemetery		
	was also once known as		
	the Hazel Grove		
	Cemetery.		
	Cemetery.		



Cemetery Name	Description	Location	Website
-	Located about 1 ½ miles	15605 North 136 th Street	
	west of Arcola in the	May Township, MN	
	woods, 1 1/2 acres lies		
	Huntley Cemetery. Set		
	aside as a burial ground		
Huntley Cemetery	in 1868, several people		
	were buried there, but		
	were moved to Fairview		
	Cemetery in Stillwater.		
	Only one stone remains		
	in the Huntley Cemetery.		
	In the beginning, this		
	cemetery was the proper		
	of the then Village of		
	North St. Paul. Under the		
	ownership of the Village,		
	the upkeep was minimal		
	and as a result weeds and		
Lakeview Cemetery	brush were plentiful. In		
(Lincoln Township)	January 1919 the		
	Lakeview Cemetery		
	Association was formed.		
	The Association was		
	formed for the purpose		
	of working in conjunction		
	with the Village to		
	improve the cemetery.		
	In Washington County	450 Queenan Avenue North	https://ci.lakeland.mn.us/index.asp?SEC=E41620DA-
Lakeview Cemetery (Lakeland)	there are two cemeteries	Lakeland, MN	4253-4680-8291-6288B0B3B1B4&DE=827FE07F-
	bearing the name		F102-4432-9E77-B5CE00A9A13E



Cemetery Name	Description	Location	Website
	Lakeview. Of these, the		
	older and more easterly is		
	located on the west side		
	of the community of		
	Lakeland, in the valley of		
	the St. Croix River.		
	Located in a grove of oaks		
	and other trees high on		
	the north bank of the		
Lassitt Camatan	Mississippi River		
Leavitt Cemetery	overlooking the river and		
	the more distant town of		
	Hastings lies Leavitt		
	Cemetery.		
Name wiell with over Competent	Founded in 1891	15730 Afton Boulevard South	
Memorial Lutheran Cemetery		Afton, MN	
Mound Prairie Cemetery	Established about 1860, a		
(Rice-Landes Cemetery)	small church once stood		
(Nice-Landes Cemetery)	on the cemetery grounds.		
	Secluded among stately	15606 34 th St S	
	cedar trees in a field on a	Afton, MN	
Mount Hope Cemetery	hill above Afton, Mount		
Mount Hope Cemetery	Hope Cemetery served		
	the community for 38		
	years – 1854 to 1892.		
	Newport Cemetery has	1041 Ashland Ave	
	come to be known as the	Newport, MN	
Newport Cemetery	burial ground for		
	Washington County area.		
	The oldest burial is from		



Cemetery Name	Description	Location	Website
	1855 – the infant		
	daughter of John and		
	Sarah Willoughby. The		
	cemetery was established		
	in 1864.		
	Established May 1872,	1001 Broadway St	
	there are 1,600	Marine on St Croix, MN	
	individuals buried in this		
	cemetery. This cemetery	Located on Hwy 4 west of Hwy	
	is a municipality owned	95 about one half mile of	
	and maintained	downtown Marine.	
	cemetery. Famous		
	families buried here	Take Hwy 95 north out of	
Oakland Cemetery	include the Orange	Stillwater; as you come into the	
	Walker family of the	town of Marine, take a left onto	
	lumber days, the May	Hwy 4 – go up a steep hill and	
	family, circus families	continue on Hwy 4 until you	
	including the Yales and	come to where Hwy 4 takes a	
	Campbells who traveled	sharp right. On your left will be	
	with the Ringling Brothers	Oakland Cemetery.	
	Circuses in the late 1800s		
	and early 1900s.		
	The Old People's Home of	Located off 70 th Street between	
	the Northwest was a rural	Granada and Goodhue	
	rest home affiliated with		
Old People's Home Cemetery	the Church of God about	Owned by the city, access is by	
State opic stronic confectory	the turn of the century. It	means of pedestrian trail and	
	established a small	bikeway along 70 th street; there	
	cemetery for its inmates,	is no off-street parking at the	
	many of whom were	site	



Cemetery Name	Description	Location	Website
	indigent. Established		
	about 1907, over 40		
	bodies are interred here.		
	The retirement home was		
	lost by fire 1917.		
	The Old People's Home of	70 th Street between Granada	
	the Northwest was a	and Goodhue	
	turn-of-the-century rural		
	rest home affiliated with	(Access is by means of the	
	the Church of God,	pedestrian trail and bike way	
	located on the summit of	along 70 th street; there is no off-	
	Broadway hill overlooking	street parking at the site)	
	St. Paul Park. The Home		
Old People's Home of the	burned to the ground in		
Northwest Cemetery	1917 and the residents		
Northwest Cemetery	were relocated to		
	another church-run home		
	in Indiana. The St. Paul		
	Park Church of God		
	assumed ownership of		
	the cemetery; there		
	appear to have been few		
	burials after the First		
	World War.		
	Also known as Poor Farm		
	Cemetery. In 1858		
Pine Point Park Cemetery	Washington County		
inic rollic rank Cellietery	purchased land for a poor		
	farm. In 1951 it became		
	the Pine Point Nursing		



Cemetery Name	Description	Location	Website
	Home that closed in 1977.		
Point Douglas Cemetery	Point Douglas is the southeasternmost part of Washington County. The cemetery bearing its name is a plot of about 40 x 140 yards, lying about a quarter of a mile west of County Hwy 21 and one mile north of the Mississippi River. This cemetery formally was on the old military road from Point Douglas to St Paul. The latest burials appear to have been in 1931.	12805 St Croix Trail S Hastings, MN	
Red Rock Cemetery	Established as a burial site in 1848 on land donated by John Holton.	Cemetery Road is a one-block long street, opening to the east off of Bailey road, east of Hwy 61 and one-quarter mile south of Interstate 494 – Red Rock Cemetery is located at the end of this short street.	
Rentz Cemetery	Established as a Methodist burial ground in 1860.	674-600 Neal Ave N West Lakeland Township, MN	
Rutherford Cemetery	According to historical records, in 1850, William Rutherford donated a	Located at the intersections of County Roads 12 and 15 in Stillwater, MN	https://rutherfordcemetery.org/



Cemetery Name	Description	Location	Website
	parcel of land from his farm located in Grant and Stillwater townships for a neighborhood cemetery. The first internment and		
	burial was April 1851.		
Salem Evangelical Lutheran Cemetery (Woodbury)	Established by Salem Lutheran Church in 1876. The church that once stood here was razed in 1997.	9245 Bailey Rd Woodbury, MN	
Salem Lutheran Cemetery (Stillwater)	This is the cemetery of Salem Lutheran Church. It is a rectangular area of about 100 yards by 165 yards, located just south of the southwest corner of the much larger Fairview Cemetery in Still water.	14627 62 nd St N Oak Park Heights, MN	
Scandinavian Cemetery (Forest Lake)	Located adjacent to St Peter's Catholic Church (no association), this cemetery is one-quarter mile north of Hwy 97 and one-half mile east of Hwy 61.	1506 8 th Street Southeast Forest Lake, MN	
St John the Baptist Church Cemetery	This is the cemetery for the church of St John the Baptist.	5446 147 th St N Hugo, MN	



Cemetery Name	Description	Location	Website
St John's Lutheran Cemetery (Baytown Township)	Located next to St John's Lutheran Church of Baytown.	5274 Stillwater Blvd. Stillwater, MN	
St John's Lutheran Cemetery (Woodbury Township)	This is the cemetery for the church of St John's Lutheran in the city of Woodbury.	1975 St John's Drive Woodbury, MN	https://stjohnwoodbury.org/
St Lucas United Church of Christ Cemetery (Lake Elmo)		1195 Manning Ave N Lake Elmo, MN	
St Mary's Cemetery (Basswood Grove)	This cemetery adjoins the Episcopal church of the same name in the small community of Basswood Grove on County Hwy 21, one-half mile north of County Hwy 76. This cemetery is an attractive, well-maintained area of about one acre.	8435 St Croix Trail S Hastings, MN	
St Matthew's Cemetery	Located on the north end of Old Cottage Grove village, across the ravine from the Cottage Grove Cemetery, this cemetery is the only local burying ground with a pronounced ethnic character. The St Matthew's Evangelical and Reformed Church	7008 Lamar Ave Cottage Grove, MN (the cemetery is located off 70 th Street/County Rd 20 behind the Cottage Grove United Church of Christ)	



Cemetery Name	Description	Location	Website
-	was a bulwark of Old		
	Cottage Grove's German-		
	speaking community		
	from 1874 until it merged		
	with the United Church of		
	Christ in 1953. The		
	church stood on the site		
	of the present-day		
	Cottage Grove United		
	Church of Christ.		
St Matthew's Lutheran		11520 110th St N	
Cemetery (Grant Township)		Stillwater, MN	
	Located in the heart of	700 Fifth Avenue N	https://www.stcharlesbayport.com/st-michaels-
	the St. Croix Valley,	Bayport, MN	cemetery-
	neighboring the scenic		
	bluffs on the St. Croix		
	River, St. Michael's		
	Cemetery is a historic		
	cemetery characterized		
	by majestic trees, serene		
St Michael's Cemetery	and sacred grounds and		
(Bayport)	monuments of Catholic		
	families in Stillwater and		
	Bayport, Minnesota.		
	The 17.6-acre property		
	was originally opened in		
	1873 and is a joint		
	cemetery supported by		
	the Churches of St.		
	Michael and St. Mary in		



Cemetery Name	Description	Location	Website
-	Stillwater and		
	administered by the		
	Church of St. Charles in		
	Bayport, Minnesota.		
	Since that time, St.		
	Michael's has had more		
	than 7,000 interments.		
St Paulus Lutheran (Afton)	Cemetery for pioneers	Afton, Mn	
St Faulus Lutileran (Arton)	and their families.		
	Also known as German	This cemetery is located behind	
	Trinity Cemetery, this	St Peter's Church at the	
	cemetery was founded in	intersection of Neal Ave South	
	1857 when Trinity	and 10 th Street South in Afton	
	Lutheran Church was		
St Peter's Lutheran Cemetery	organized.	Take Hwy 94 to Manning Ave; go	
(Afton Township)		south on Manning, turn left on	
		Hudson Road South; turn right	
		on Neal Avenue South (CR 71).	
		Take Neal Avenue to 10 th Street;	
		the church and cemetery are on	
		the west side of Neal Avenue.	
		St. John's Evangelical Lutheran	
St. John's Cemetery of		Church	
Baytown		5274 Stillwater Blvd N.	
		Stillwater, MN 55082	
Walker-Brisson Cemetery	Established as a burial	Hugo, MN	
	site in the 1800s, bodies		
	of 15 or more early		
	settlers are interred here.		
Withrow Cemetery		122 nd St N	



Cemetery Name	Description	Location	Website
		Hugo, MN	
Woodbury United Methodist Cemetery	Located next to	7465 Steepleview Rd	
	Woodbury United	Woodbury, MN	
	Methodist Church.		